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FROM: THE CONTRACT COMMITTEE 

. . 

On Tuesday, Apard.l 29th, ' 198"0, . a i $peci~ .i Contract Membership 
Me~t.t~g r:};s s6h .edu.led <for IRC 1t2··,frotn : 12 .:,:~fO - 2:30 p · .. m.. It is crucial 
for. ·y~u. t<?. ·atter1;d_ this mE;et~nsi~ l~e · ~,ill ~ be discuss i ng the result of 
the strike vote scheduled for April 22nd & 23rd at U.B.C., and April 
24th at V~G.H. We will be discussing the results of any possible 
meetings with the University occurring · subsequent· to obtaining the ·: ·· 
results o f our strike vote - AND - most importantly - we will be . 
deciding on any further action to be taken, {such as serving of strike ' 
notice) • Corne to the meeting and be pa r -f::. of thls dr~cision ! ! ! ,. 

RETRACTION 
. . ' .• • ·. : : ~. 

' . .. . . ., . 

It has come to our attention tha.t we made an error at the 
April 17th Membership Meeting where we announced that the University 
had no legal right to deduct our wages for the study session held on 
the afternoon of April 9th. Unfortunately, the interpretation 
originally given by the Labour Standards Branch on this issue has since 
been ascertained by our lawyer as pos s ibly incorrect and is presently 
under investigation. 

AND 

While we're at it - in our bulletin #7, March 27th, we- cited 
the starting salary of a CUPE mail clerk a s $1360/month. Althou qh in 
the CUPE contract this position is listed as a nmail clerk", it is in 
fact that of an assistant supervisor. The st a rt i ng s alary of a CUPE 
mail sorter and tru ck driver is $1315/mo nt h ; a mai l sorter $1268/rnonth. 

NOTICE OF MOTION 
There will be a motion at the April 29th meeting to extend 

our appreciation to the CUPE staff of the Mail Room for their co-
operation in getting out the vast quantity of material we've been 
providing our membership with lately!! 

2·1&2 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (b04) 224 ., S6·13 



INFORMATION NOTE 
This pertains to the memo of April 16th from Wes Clark to all Deans, Directors and Department Heads which some of you may have seen. This little information sheet was slightly inaccurate regarding the ''contentious issue" of Tuition Waiver. The question of Sessional Employee entitlement IS NOT the issue. Concurrencl is. The University is fully aware of thls. Also, for the sake of c arity, the University's offer to pay 100% extended Health Benefits amounts to about 45¢ per employee. 
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